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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
Office of Inspector General
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

26 June 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE (NRO) OFFICE OF
INSPECTOR GENERAL (0OIG)

SUBJECT: (U/FAFS5%ey Referral of Complaints from NRO OIG Investigations
Division for the inclusion in Evaluation of NRO’s

COVID-19 Pandemic Resgponse (Proiject Number 2020-003
S)

(U/ 8 In response to The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO)
Office of Inspector General (0IG) soliciting information in support of
an evaluation of NRO’s COVID-19 Pandemic Response the NRO 0OIG
Investigations Division is submitting the following four complaints
for review and applicability to the project:

(U/ /~e5er The aforementioned cases are closed in the

\and reflect a referral to your
office. You may share this information with any official parties as

necessary for your investigation. Questions regarding this memorandum
may be directed to the undersigned at[::::::::ﬁ(secure).

Special Agent 1in Charge
NRO Office of Inspector General
Investigations
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